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FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

THOMAS E. PEREZ, SECRETARY OF LABOR,

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, 1 4 5 2. 2 8

Plaintiff,

Civil Action No.
V.
POLAR DRY ICE, INC., POLAR DRY ICE, INC. Fi L E D
401(k) RETIREMENT PLAN, SEP 11 20
4
Defendants, MiCHAEL ;=

COMPLAINT
Thomas E. Perez, Secretary of Labor, United States Department of Labor, hereby‘a]leges:
JURISDICTI A ENUE

1. This action arises under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974
("ERISA" 0} "the Act™), 29 U.5.C. § 1001, et seq., and is brought to obtain relief under Sections
409 and 502 of the Act, 29 U.S.C. §§ 1109 and 1132, in the form of equitable remedies that will
redress violations, obfain appropriéte equitable relief for breaches of fiduciary duty under ERISA
§ 409,29 U.S.C. § 1109, and obtain such further equitable relief as may be appropriate to
enforce the provisions of Title I of the Act.

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to Section
502(e)(1) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1132(e)(1).

3. Venue with respect to this action lies in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,

pursuant to Section 502(e)(2) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1132(e)}(2).
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4, The Polar Dry Tee, Inc. 401(k) Retirement Plan ("the Plan") is an employee
benefit plan within the meaning of Section 3(3) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1002(3), and is,
therefore, subject to the coverage of the Act pursuant to Section 4(a) of ERISA, 29 US.C. §
£003(a).

5. Polar Dry lce, Inc. ("Polar Dry Ice"), a Pennsylvania corporation, was.the
administrator and sponsor of the Plan. Polar Dry Ice had a place of business located in Lansdale,

PA.

6. For purposes of this Complaint, the relevant period is defined as 1997 to date.
THE PARTIES

7. The Secretary, pursuant to Sections 502(a)(2) and (5) of the Act, 29 U.S.C. §§
1132(a)(2) and (5), has the authority to enforce the provisions of Title ] of ERISA by, among
other means, the filing and prosecution of claims against fiduciaries and others who commit
violations of ERISA.

8. Polar Dry lce is the administrator of the plan and the plan sponsor. During some
or all of the relevant time period, Polar Dry Ice has exercised discAretionary authority and
discretionary control respecting management of the Plan, has exercised authority and control
respecting management and disposition of the Plan's assets and had discretionary authority and
discretionary responsibility in the administration of the Plan. Polar Dry Ice is therefore a
fiduciary to the Plan within the meaning of ERISA§ 3(21), 29 U.S.C. § 1002(21), and a party in
interest with respect to the Plan within the meaning of ERISA§ 3(14)(A), 29 U.S.C. §
1002(14)(A).

9. The Plan isjoined as a party defendant pursuant to Rule 19(2) of the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure solely to assure that complete relief can be granted.
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ENERAL ALLEGATIONS
10. On or about July 1, 1997, Polar Dry Ice established the Plan to provide benefits to
its employees in the event of retirement, death or disability and upon termination of employment.
The Plan was funded by elective employee contributions and employer contributions.
11.  Inor around 2003, Polar Dry Ice ceased all business operations.

12.  Since sometime in 2008, neither Polar Dry Ice nér any officer of the company has
taken fiduciary responsibility for the operation and administration of the Plan and its assets, nor
has Polar Dry Ice or any officer appointed anyone to assume said responsibility.

13, Neither Polar Dry Ice nor any former officer has initiated the termination of the
Plan and distribution of assets to the participants.

14, As of July 3, 2013, the Plan had four (4) remaining participants with individual
account balances totaling $30,900.41.
VIOLATIONS
15. Pursuant to Rule 10(c) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the Secretary
adopts by reference the averments and allegations of paragraphs 1-14, inclusive.
16. By the actions and conduct described above, Polar Dry Ice, as fiduciary of the
Plan,

a. failed to discharge its duties with respect to the Plan solely in the interest
of the participants and beneficiaries and for the exclusive purpose of
providing benefits to participants and its beneficiaries and defraying
reasonable expenses of administering the Plan, in violation of ERISA §

404(a)(1)(A), 29 U.S.C. § 1104(2)()(A); and
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b., failed to diséharge its duties with respect to the Plan solely in the interest

of the participants and beneficiaties and with the care, skill, prudence, and

diligence under the: circumstances then prevailing that a prudent man

acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters Would dse in the

" conduct of an enterprise of a like character and with like aims, in violation

of ERISA § 404(a)(1)(B), 29'0.8.C. § 1104(a)(1)(B).

WHEREFORE, the Secretary prays that this Court enter an Order:

A, Removing defendant Polar Dry Ice from its ;pos:ition as a fiduciary with respect to

the Plan and appointing an independent fiduciary to administer the Plan in order to effectuate its

termination and the distribution of Plan assets to the participants and beneficiaries; and,

B. Ordering such further relief as is appropriate and just.

Oscar L. Hanipton

Regional Solicitor

U.S. Departmént of Labor

170 S. Independence Mall West

The Curtis Center- Suite 630 East
Philadelphia, PA 19106

(215) B6I=5126; (215) 861-5162 (FAX)
215-861-5162 (Fax)

jarquin. joanne@dol.gov

iDswlci.L Edch il

Respectfuily submiitted,

M., Patricia Smith
Soligitar of Labor

_Oscar L Hampton 101

Attorney

Attorney for EBSA
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

CASE MANAGEMENT TRACK DESIGNATION FORM

THOMAS E. PEREZ, SECRETARY OF LABOR, : CIVIL ACTION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR v
V.

POLAR DRY ICE, INC., POLAR DRY ICE, INC. 401(k)

RETIREMENT PLAN NO.

In accordance with the Civil Justice Expenise and Delay Reduction Plan of this court, counsel for
plaintiff shall complete a Case Management Track Designation Form in all civil cases at the time of
filing the complaini and serve acopy on all defendants. (See § 1:03 of the plan set forth on the reverse
side of this form.) In the event that a defendant does not agree with the plaintiff regarding said
designation, that defendant shall, with its first appearance, submit to the clerk of court and serve on
the plaintiff and all other parties, a Case Management Track Designation Form specifying the track

to which that defendant believes the case should be assigned.
SELECT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING CASE MANAGEMENT TRACKS:
(a) Habeas Corpus —~ Cases brought under 28 U.S.C. § 2241 through § 2255.

(b) Social Security — Cases requesting review of a decision of the Secretary of Health
and Human Services denying plaintiff Social Security Benefits.

(c) Arbitration — Cases required to be designated for arbitration under Local Civil Rule 53.2.

(d) Asbestos — Cases involving claims for personal injury or propetty damage from
exposure to asbestos.

(¢} Special Management— Cases that do not fall into tracks (a) through (d) that are
commonly referred to as complex and that need special or intense management by
the court. (See reverse side of this-form for & detailed explanation of special
management cases.)

(D) Standard Management — Cases that do not fall into any one of the other tracks.

alii @W’L fpln" e

)

()

¢)

()
x)

Date ol U‘Attorney-at—law { Attorney for
{215) 861-5128 {215) 881-5162 roskey.joanne@dol.gov
Telephone FAX Number E-Mail Address

(Civ, 660) 10/02
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT QOF PENNSYLVANIA — DESIGNATION FORM to be used by counsel to indicate the category of the case for the purpose of
assignment to appropriate calendar,

Address of Plaintiff: U.S. Depariment of Labar, Office of the Regional Solicitor, 170 S. Independence Mall West, Curtis Ctr., 630 E., Philadelphia, PA 19108

Address of Defen rjmm51 O'W. 8th Street, Lansdale, PA 19446

510 W. 8th Street, Lansdale, PA 19446

Place of Accident, Incident or Transaction;

(Use Reverse Side For Additional Space)

Does this civil action involve a nongevernmenta] corporate party with any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation owning 10% or more of ils stock?

{Attach two copies of the Disclosure Statoment Form in accordance with Fed.R.Civ.P. 7.1{a)) vesO  Nol®
Does this case involve multidistrict litigation possibilities? \ Yeso  Nol
RELATED CASE, IF ANY:

Casg Number: Judge . Date Terminated:

Civil cases are deemed related when yes is snswered to any of the following questions:

1. Is this case related to property included in an earlier numbered suit pending or within one year previously terminated action in this court?
YesO  NolX
2. Does this ¢ase involve the same issue of fact or graw out of the same transaction as a prier suit pending or within one year previously terminated
action in this court?
Yestl  NoR
1. Docs this case involve the validity or infringement of a patent already in suit or any earlier numbered case pending or within one year previously

terminated action in this court? YesOD  Nofl

4. Ts this case & sccond or successive habeas corpus, social security appeal, or pro se civil rights case filed by the same individual?
YesO  NoEl

CIVIL: (Plece ¥ 1N ONE CATEGORY ONLY)

=

A, Federal Question Cases: Diversity Jurisdiction Cases:

1. & Indecmnity Contract, Marine Contract, and All Other Contracts 1. 0O Insurance Coniract and Other Contracts
2. o FELA 2. O Airplane Personal Injury

3. B Jones Act-Personal Injury 3. O Agsault, Defamation

4, O Antitrust 4. O Marine Personal Injury

5. O Patent 5. 0 Motor Vehicle Personal Injury

6. O Labor-Management Relations 6. © Other Personal Injury (Please specily)
7. O Civil Rights 7. O Products Liability

8. O Habeas Corpus 8. 0 Produects Liability — Asbestos

9. O Sccurities Act{s) Cases 2. 0 All other Diversity Cases

10, O Sooial Security Review Cases (Please specify)

i1. B All other Federal Question Cassé

(Pleass specifyy ERISA

ARBITRATION CERTIFICATION
(Check Appropriate Category)
j, Joanne Roskey , counse] of record do hereby certify:

C Pursuant to Local Civil Rule 53,2, Section 3(¢)(2), that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the damages recoversble in this civil action case exceed the sum of

$150,000.00 cxclusive of interest and costs;
(st 94309

X Relief uther than monetary damages is sought.
f Allpiney-at-Law L U Attornay LD.#

DATE; 9 / lv } { "’/
1 i |
NOTE: A tria] de novo will be a trial by jury only if there has been compliance with FR.C.P. 38.

1 certify that, to my knowledge, the within case is not related to any case how pending or within one year previously terminated action in this court

except a5 noted aboye,

pare: 2 ||1HY W ledln 94309
i ttorney-at-Law / ‘ [ Attorney LD.#

CIV. 609 (5/2012)




